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Catherine Chuna (LKK Auto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July, 2018 9:28 AM

To: assignments; SUR

Subject: M11D04171807 / Accident involving YM1857Z & SJE6437P on 08.06.2018
Attachments: 3837_001.zip

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Catherine,

Vehicle was conducted on Pre-Repair Survey on 12.6.2018.
Flease assist with the paper re.

Thank You.

Warmest Regards
Jenny Lew
slaims Department

United Overseas Insurance Limited

i AnSon Rosd, #28-01 Springleaf Taw

gapone 079805
65 8222 7733 | DID - (65) 5480 :

| Fax = {(B5) 6327 3869 | Email « e YIEWIm UM com.sn

UoB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachmeni(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group



(&€ L APPRAISER PTE LTD

24 Penshurst Place, Singopore 556440
Email: clapproiser@yolioo.com Hp: 9068 B669  Fox: 6452 978%
Reg No: 2010002 28E

VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

To:  Leng Services Pre Lid Date ¢+ 25 June 2018
Cio: Alpha Car Services Pte Lid Our ref ACS/D6/1 802/TP
MNo.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #0]-59
Kaki Bukil AutoBay, Singapore 417883

Accident Date : 08 June 2018 Type of Survey  : Third Party
Inspection Date ;11 June 2018
Repairer Name  : Alpha Car Services Pte Ltd

No.]1 Kaki Bukit Ave § #0-50

Kaki Bukit AwtoBay, Singapore 417843

PARTICULARS OF VEHICLE

Registration No  : SJE6437 P Year/ Capacily @ 2008 / 1497 ec
Make / Mode! : Toyola Vies B Colour i Silver

Chassis No : MROSZIHY 9305058114 Mileage ; 96523

Engine No D INZXT30211

CONDITION OF TYRES

Make Size Thread Balance Rim
Fromt Nearside  :  Yokohama 195/55 R15 5 mm Sport
Front Offside ¢ Yokohama 195/55 R15 5 mm Sport
Rear Nearside : Yokohama 195/55 R15 5 mm Sport
Rear Offside : Yokohama 195/55 R15 5mm Sport

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE VEHICLE

The impact damages sustained on the vehicle at the time of inspection is on the rear poriion.
(Detatls refer to the photographs atteched)

Enclosed number of photographs: 54 copies
REMARKS

This inspection was conducted entirely on a "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" basis
and we have not given authorization and instruction to the repairer to proceed with the repair

RECOMMENDATIONS

We have thoroughly inspected each and every item on the estimate against the physical damage found on the
vehicle and we have listed the breakdown of our finding and our recommendation.

The repairer has agreed to undertake the job at a Lump Sum of $ 6,600.00 on a contractual basis.

Under normal circumstances, the repair period would be about 7 (Seven) working days.

Page |



" @C L APPRAISER PTE LTD

" WVehicle Registration No: SJE 6437 P

Our Ref No: ACS/06/1802/TP

;. e e Repairer's Revised
Oty Description Con j Ttmns Estimate iR
SPARE PARTS - LIST ITEMS
1 Rear boot lid 0O/Bat Damage  § 58170 § 58170 -
| Rearbootinnerlock gy Damage § 145.60 § 145.60 —~
[ Rear boot outer moulding &4{& o~k Mecessary 8 13940 3 139.40 —
I Rear boot weatherstrip Tt Necessary S 181.20 § 181.20 —
1 Rear boot "VIOS" emblem  4ea Mecessary § 4290 § 42.90 =
I Rear boot "E" emblem A Necessary $ 3890 s 38.90-
2 Rear taillamps cre[AlC  Damage s 67180 §  671.80
1 Rear end panel 20 Damage § 77590 % 775.90 ~
| Rear end panel inner garnish Tl  Damage $ 211.10 $ 21110~
1 Rear bumper ¢  Damage £ 485.50 $ 485.50 -~
2 Rear bumper side brackets {f Damage § 191.80 § 191.80
2 Rear bumper side retainers 44  Necessary 3 97.30 % 97.30~
1 Rear bumper splash shield A4 Damage § 125.00 3 125.0
1 Rear floor panel ~ Repair  § 782,90 4
1 Rear floor board Zion Damage 3 183.60 S 183.60 /
2 Rear floor side boards - r! Al Damage 3§ 21020 § 210.20 X
1 Rear exhaust silencer /A_  Damage § 654.20 $ 654.20 >4
2 Rear exhaust mountings A7 Necessary § 97.00 $ 97.00 X
1 Rear exhaust chrome tail pipe A*  Damage § 108.05 § 108.05 X
1 Rear fender A Repair § £72.90 g
1 Rear fender inner air vent A1 Damage § 89.60 $ 89.60 &
$ 6,686.55 §  5,030.75
Less25% 5 1,670.64 § 125769 Sl 31\
Total Cost - List [tems 5 501491 § 3,773.06 2’-” ﬁql
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
! Rearboot "SPORT" emblem A Necessary  § 50,00 % 50.00 =
1 Rear bumper elip (1 set) MA  Necessary S 4500 $ 4500 =
1 Rearbumper lower spoiler (1set) ~ ®A-  Damage § 950.00 $  950.00 9O
1 Rear reverse sensor (1 set) Damage § 350,00 3 350.00 .89
Total Cost - Special Nett items b 1,395.00 §  1,395.00
Total cost of parts 3 640991 §  5,168.06

Page 2




'" é‘?c L APPRAISER PTE LTD

" Vehicle Registration No: SIE 6437 P

Our Ref No: ACS/06/1802/TP

= Repairer's Revised
S/No Description Estimate .-imnuntj
Total cost of parts o/f § 640991 § 5,168.06
LABOUR
I Toremove, refit, replaced damaged lamps and check b BD.0D § 5000 20
up rear electrical wiring
2 Toremove and refit inner gamishes, inner trim to h 150.00 § 120.00 da[)
assist repair,
3 Toremove and refit rear reverse sensor. $ 120,00 $ 80.00 -(/U
4  To transfer boot lid mechanism and wiring assembly 5 80.00 % 60.00 6 .
10 assist repair.
5 Toremove, refit and replace exhaust silencer and 3 150.00 S 120.00 6 )
mountings.
6  To apply undercoating on repaired and replaced panel. b3 150.00 § 20.00 6 D
7 To provide labour charges, workmanship to dismantle S 1,60000 § 1,250.00 {&‘9
above damaged parts, repair including cut and weld ;
re-align body structure and damaged consistent to the
accident. f @’8{_}
8  To respray painting include polishing and waxing on g 1,500.00 §  1,3200ww -
the changed body parts, repaired portions where
consistent to the accident.
GRAND TOTAL § 10,2391 § 8,258.06

Page 3




(01 APPRAISER PTE 17D

Vehicle Registration No: SIE 6437 P Our Ref No: ACS/06/1802/TP

The repairer has agreed 1o undertake the repair under a Lump Sum Basis. We have further adjusted the amount
to a Lump Sum Repair Contract of : § 6,600.00

By accepting to carry out the repairs on a contract lump sum basis, the repairer has the discretion to replace the
damaged parts with used, reconditioned or new parts, or to repair it to a roadworthy cendition.

Naote: The revised estimate was made from a visnal inspection.  Should there be any discrepancy or unseen damage / item
in this survey, kindly notifed the company within seven (7} from the date hereof. Otherwise, the revised amount shall be
deem ta be vaild,

Disclaimner

The rates and assessment of damages as stated in this repart is fo be used solely for legal proceedings in relution to the
surveyed vehicle and the accident in which the surveyed vehicle was involved in, The rates and assessmeant af damages
st ot be wsed in any circnmstances for comparison with other vehicle andior other aceident in orler fegal

proceedings.

C L APPRAISER PTE LTD

[\

Cheong K. H
Autometive Appraiser

Page 4
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblle

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

3 ANSON ROAD #28-01

SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 079309

Ref :  CS3/UDNB010693/Urbs2-1

Date . 06-08-2018

Code : UOI2

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. ¥M 18572 Veh. Inspected SJE 6437P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. M11D04171807 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JENNY LEW Assign Date 18/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAWVIOS (A) C.C 1497
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. MRO53HY9305058114 Colour GREY
Odometer 96523 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |1585/55R15 YORKOHAMA & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/55R15 YOROHAMA, & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[185/55R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/55R15 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  08/06/2018 Inspection Date 12/06/2018
Survey held at ALPHA CAR SERVICES PTELTD
BLK C, KAKI BUKIT AVE & #01-59
KAKI BUKIT AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TC YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

5 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo, 199607108R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJE 6437P

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page MNo.:1 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | FSHmEe {;I lill
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BOOT LID DENTED / BENT 581.70 581.70
1|REAR BOOT INNER LOCK TWISTED 145,60 145 60
1|{REAR BOOT QUTER MOULDING BENT /{ CRACKED 139.40 139.40
1|REAR BOOT WEATHERSTRIP TWISTED 181.20 181.20
1|REAR BOOT "VIOS" EMBLEM NECESSARY 42.90 42,90
1|REAR BOOT “E" EMBLEM NECESSARY 38.90 38.90
2|REAR TAILLAMPS (CRACKED) NOT CONSISTENT 671.80
WITH THE IMPACT
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED 775.90 775.90
1|REAR END PAMNEL INMNER GARMNISH TWISTED 211.10 211.10
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 485 50 485 50
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKETS BENT 191.80 191.80
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS BENT 97.30 97.30
1|REAR BUMPER SPLASH SHIELD NECESSARY 125.00 125.00
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 782.90 -
LABOUR
1|REAR FLOOR BOARD TORN 183.60 183.60
2|REAR FLOOR SIDE BOARDS (TORN) NOT CONSISTENT 210.20 =
WITH THE IMPACT
1|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER TO REPAIR SEE 654.20 L
LABOUR
2|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTINGS NOT NECESSARY 97.00 :
1|REAR EXHAUST CHROME TAIL PIPE NOT NECESSARY 108.05
1|REAR FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 872.90 -
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER INNER AIR VENT NOT NECESSARY 8960 .
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -1,671.64 -799.97
5,014.91 2,399.93
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BOOT "SPORT" EMBLEM (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 45.00 45.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER (SN) DEFORMED 950.00 600.00
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 350.00 200.00
1,395.00 895.00

Report Ref No. C53/U0118010693/Urbs2-1




' B P4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

S JE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 19960719BR GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Description of Parts Condition | EStimate By | Our Adjusted
Sy i Workshop (5) | (5)
LABOUR
TO REMOVE, REFIT, REPLACED DAMAGED LAMPS AND 80.00 20.00
CHECK UP REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INNER GARMISHES, INNER TRIM 150.00 80.00
TO ASSIST REPAIR,
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR REVERSE SENSOR. 120.00 50.00
TO TRANSFER BOOT LID MECHANISM AND WIRING 80.00 60.00
ASSEMBLY TO ASSIST REPAIR
TO REMOVE, REFIT AND REPLACE EXHAUST SILENCER 150.00 &60.00
AND MOUNTINGS
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON REPAIRED AND 150.00 60.00
REPLACED PANEL
TO PROVIDE LABOUR CHARGES, WORKMANSHIP TO 1,600.00 600.00
DISMANTLE ABCVE DAMAGED PARTS, REPAIR
INCLUDING CUT AND WELD: RE-ALIGN BODY
STRUCTURE AND DAMAGED COMNSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR FLOOR
PANEL, REAR EXHAUST SILENCER AND REAR FENDER
TO RESPRAY PAINTING INCLUDE POLISHING AND 1,500.00 1,080.00
WAXING ON THE CHANGED BODY PARTS, REPAIRED
PORTIONS WHERE CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT.
3.830.00 2.010.00

GRAND TOTAL 10,239.91 5,304.93
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,200.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. C53/U0118010683/Urbs2-1

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:. This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the fromt page of this Report.




